


701 East Main Street        Lewisville, Texas 75057         (972) 874-8724 
 
January 7, 2019 

Scott Kendall 
City of North Richland Hills, Purchasing 
 
Dear Scott, 
 
As per your request, I am submitting this document to request an increase in the unit prices on our 
contract, 15-020, “Slurry Sealing”.   
 
As we previously communicated to the City, Intermountain has experienced a significate increase in the 
cost of the asphalt emulsion over the past 8 months.  Due to this material increase we need to make this 
request. 
 
Below are the adjusted unit prices requested for this contract: 
 
Item No.              Description                                                Original Contract                         Adjusted Contract 
                                                                                                      Unit Price                                         Unit Price 
                                                                                                         ($/SY)                                               ($/SY) 

1 Furnish and Install Asphalt  
Slurry Seal, Complete in place                              $2.05                                                $2.15 
 

2 Furnish and Install Micro-surfacing 
Complete in place                                                   $3.50                                                $3.68 

 
The above increases are within the allowable percentage addressed under the Duration of Agreement 
section of the contract. 
 
Intermountain appreciates your attention to this request.   
 
We have developed a strong working relationship over the duration of this contact.  
We look forward to the opportunity to service the City’s Pavement Preservation needs on the last year 
on this contract and hopefully for years to come. 
 
If you have any questions, feel free to contact us. 
   
                                                                                                          Sincerely, 
                                                                                                         Kevin Harris 
 


